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APR 1 B 2015 MIN15-65799
Gary Scripnick, Chair

Northern Ontario Service Deliverers Association
500 Algonquin Boulevard East
Timmins ON P4N 1B7

Dear Mr. Scripnick:

I am pleased to be able to respond to your letter requesting a meeting with me to discuss the
Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) at the Northern Ontario Service Deliverers
Association Annual Conference scheduled for April in Thunder Bay.

Unfortunately, I find that my schedule for the coming weeks is very full, and I regret that it
cannot accommodate a meeting at this time. However, this matter is important to me and, if

possible, I would like to fit a meeting into my schedule.

Should an opportunity for a meeting arise, my staff will contact you or your office to make
suitable arrangements.

Once again, thank you for writing.

Ted McMeekin
Minister



